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From: Matthew Zenger  
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 12:50 PM
To: Nakib Kabir ; DiGiacomo, Michael (USANYW)

; Passafiume, Frank (FD) ; John Taberski

Subject: Luke Wenke 12/14
 
Hello everyone,
 
I wanted to convey an update to you all before court so you are able to consider developments.

The referral for AOT was submitted, and I have a message out to the Coordinator asking what to
expect next.
Endeavor has confirmed that they are planning to move forward with getting Wenke started with
services once Wenke has completed the initial evaluation with a AOT psychiatrist.
The Program Manager of the Police Behavioral Health Team (also at Endeavor, this is the team that
conducted the Threat Assessment eval) has indicated that Wenke’s case will be presented to the Erie
County Threat Advisory Committee this coming Tuesday. This is a proactive effort in the event Wenke
does not qualify for AOT. When I asked her for the implications of this, she explained: We utilize ECTAC
when we have someone who may need some more interventions. The committee is run by BHT and
myself and is made up of law enforcement, Non-profits, private sectors and county/federal
representations. If AOT is not an option hopefully the committee can look at alternative options
Wenke did report to ECMC following his release. He was reportedly assessed for immediate risk of
harm and released after also meeting with a social worker. I have the direct number of the LCSW that
met with him but she has not returned my calls. Any written report could take up to 30 days to be
produced, and a general call to the hospital indicated that these are not psych evals but rather a brief
screen to see if someone should be admitted for a 72-hour hold.
Wenke has been extremely active on social media. Below are examples of posts that may cause
concern for his continued release.
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Let me know anyone has questions, otherwise we will see you soon.
 

Matthew Zenger  
U.S. Probation Officer
Robert H. Jackson United States Courthouse
2 Niagara Square
Buffalo, NY 14202

Website: www.nywd.uscourts.gov
 

 
 
 

 
 

21-CV-751
21-CV-751
21-CV-751

Case 1:22-cr-00035-JLS-HKS   Document 106-1   Filed 12/14/23   Page 5 of 5



Subject: FW: Wenke Posts
Date: Thursday, December 14, 2023 4:21:15 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png

 
 

 

 

From: Matthew Zenger  
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 9:36 AM
To: Nakib Kabir  
Subject: Fwd: Wenke Posts
 
Nakib and Vince, please see the attached Facebook posts made by Luke since his release. 
 
I also wanted to let the court know to expect a letter from victim Katie Valentine, as she sent one over the
weekend.
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: John Taberski 
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 9:26:00 AM
To: Matthew Zenger 
Subject: Wenke Posts
 
Matt, I’ll put together a document that includes all of Wenke’s Facebook posts since his release on Friday,
but the meantime, here are the ones you should share with Judge Sinatra and the Marshals. 
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John P. Taberski
Supervisory U.S. Probation Officer

United States Probation & Pretrial Services
Western District of New York
2 Niagara Square
Buffalo, NY 14202     
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